
 

70-025 Prospect Hill  
11501 Prospect Hill Road  
Glenn Dale  
The brick main block of Prospect Hill was built by George W. Duvall early in the nineteenth century 
and underwent a major renovation in 1940 by then-owner Terrill Brazelton, who added the 
Neoclassical porches and Palladian windows. The main block is attached to a lower gambrel-roof 
frame dwelling by means of a two-story connecting hyphen. It is likely the Duvalls lived in the 
gambrel roof portion after their marriage in 1820 and the brick section was built soon after that. The 
property, also containing a tobacco barn and ice house, was sold in 1955 to the Prospect Hill Golf 
and Country Club and is now home to the Glenn Dale Golf Club. 


